Ms Catherine Rodgers
Departmental Solicitors Office Your Ref: LIT 477/08/B5/CR

2nd Floor
Centre House Our Ref: AD-0696-13

Chichester Street
BELFAST Date: 29" October 2013

BT1 4JE

Dear Ms Rodgers,
Re Departmental & Additional Governance Segment

| refer to the above and to the Department's draft Opening Statement. | am grateful to
you and Mr McMillen for the early sight of this.

At paragraph 31 it is stated, "Professor Scally does not appear to have many of the key
documents to hand". That statement is referenced to the list of documents appended to
Professor Scally's briefing paper.

In order to fully consider any implications for the Inquiry's opening, please provide me
with a list of documents that the Department considers Professor Scally should have
had. If these are Inquiry documents, | would be grateful if you would use the Inquiry's
documents references when describing the documents.

Thank you for your continuing assistance.

Yours sincerely,

f b

Anne Dillon
Solicitor to the Inquiry
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